® ® ORIGINAL

Linda Williams

Kathieen Arant

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2000 9:08 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Margie Howard; Matilda Sanders
Subject: 001236-TP

Please change the title of this docket to read:

"Petition by Verizon Florida Inc, (f/k/a GTE Florida Incorporated)
approved interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between GTE

Florida Incorporated (n/k/a Verizon Florida Inc.) and DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a
Covad Communications Company by Broadslate Networks of Florida, Inc.”

for adoption of an

THANKS !
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